l‘{"lL <:]']!E: / radioc | 730

P. 0. BOX 252 TWINOAKS 9-2309
GOODLAND KANSAS

Jan, 12, 1961

Maurice W, Nittler
3663 S, Clarkson
Englewood, Colo,.

Dear Mr, Nittler:
Thnks for your nice letter of Nov, 20.

This verifies your reception of KLOE
on Novermber 20, 1940 from 5:25 to 5:29PM,

We put a pretty good signal into Denver and
vieinity. As you mentioned, it is the signal
from KTONW that interferes, I have heard our
station several times on the car radio in
Denver,

It was nice to hear from you. If you are

ever through here, we invite you to stop
in and see our radio and TV station.

Yours sincerely
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KLOE Radio
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Paul Rateman
Chief Fnrineer



